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Mr, F. W. Libbey
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Dear Mr, Libbey:
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Ly 1954

In answer to your letter of June 2 regarding Dave's
supplemental report on the Whiskey Peak manganese localities,
Mrs., Sims has re-typed the last page making corrections on

the Bureau of Mines assay results.

Dave obtained the results

over the phone and apparently didn't record them correctly.

I copied them from the original assay reports.

The results

still are not nearly as compatable as they should be.

The only explanation either Dave or Appling can give

is that Long's results were inaccurate.

Dick said he ques-

tioned Long's results when seeing the L44.9% Mn assay on

partially oxidized rhodonite from Low Gap No. 4 claim,
is quite a bit higher than he expected on such a sample,
said Long offered no explanation when questioned,

This
He

If you

wish, I can try to contact Long and inquire if there might
have been some error in calculation.

LR:ams
encl,

Sincerely,

Len

1854

STATE BEPT. OF GEOLOGY
& MINERAL INDS.




STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL INDUSTRIES

702 WOODLARK BUILDING
PORTLAND 5, OREGON

Januvary 16, 1950

Mr. Clair'VW. Burch
Newport
Oregon

Dear Mr. Burch:

The sample which you submitted to this office for assay for
gold and manganese, and the results of which have been sent
to you, was a sample of magnetite (wagnetic iron oxide) with
many minor veins of rhodonite (ma
through it.

There is no present demand fg
it is not considered an ore ing of metallic
manganese, However, thig 2 S nterested in learn-
ing more abont this depb ding it has any areal
extent; that is - How le N\ s it 8 vein or is it
disseminated throug¥ow wide area? If indications
are that a consid¢ra As indicated, further work
might be in order. jist a small vein, the chances
are it has no value.

te of manganese and

Sincerely yours,

H. M. Dole
" Geologist

HMD: 1k
Encl. &




DOMESTIC SERVIC , : INTERNATIONAL SERVICE <
Check the class of service desired ; ; : 1208 Check the class of service desired;
otherwise this message will be . : otherwise this message will be

-

sent as a full rate telegram sent at the fullrate
FULL RATE - FULL
TELEGRAM | | SERIAL II ' N il O N RATE FEEERREN
DAY NIGHT s s, CopE NIGHT
“\LETTER LETTER ~_ |y~ W. P. MARSHALL, PRESIDENT X LETTER |77
NO. WDS.-CL. OF SVC. PD. OR COLL. CASH NO. CHARGE TO THE ACCOUNT OF TIME FILED

egon State Dept. Geology & Min. Ind.
FO! Woodlark Bldg,
Send lhefollowlng message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

——e—

(o flrt s serelors— JULY 19, 1950

MR. HAROLD D. WOLFE
STATE ASSAY LABORATORY
717 EAST "H" STREET
GRANTS PASS, OREGON

REURLETTER MANGANESE EXAMINATION SECTION 11, Tmsﬁxr k1 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST. HAVE |
TREASHER REPORT OF RHODOCHROSITE IN SECTION 3 SAME TOWNSHIP FORMERLY OWNED C. H.
nms, 608 SOUTH OAKDALE, MEDFORD. TREASHER RECOMMENDED EXAMINATION BE MADE BUT

WE NEVER GOT TO IT. ADVISE IF POSSIBLE YOU COMBINE EXAMINATIONS IN SECTION 3 AND
SECTION 11,

. F. W. LIBBEY
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Newport, Oregon
Janvary 21, 1950

In reference to your letter that you sent, I will strive to tell you all the
information that I know about the manganese deposit.

Mr. H. M. Dole .
702 Woodlark Building -
Portland 5, Oregon

Dear Sir:

I know rhodonite is not considered an ore for obtaining manganese. I believe,
it has too much silica to be of any value as an ore, unless mixed with purer ores.
Of course this ore may be needed some day and a2 way may be found to obtain the
mangansse, Most of the manganese is shipped in from foreign countries cheaper than
it can be mined here,

I traced this vein for over one half mile and it was still running northwest.
| There seemed to be a fault and this ore was distributed on both sides. I dec not
: know how wide it was or how deep. I discovered this ledge by a piece of fleat on
| the trail in 1933. I went up to thie propesition in 1942 with my brother and he
took some of the samples near the trail which he had the ore spectrozraphed. This
analysis is what I sent with the samples. The samples that I sent you I took about
a half of a mile from the ore my brother had spectrozraphed: hence no gold in your
assay. The spectrograph is an exact analysis of any substance.

TP Py TS~

By the way, how does one flgnre how mény pnnces or pounds in the analysis to
the ton.. Say the gold goes from .0l% to .l%. How many ounces to the toun and
amount in dollars. I fignrod aromnd $88 to $420. I believe I have figured wrong.

Now bhack to the vein of manganese. The vein at the trail seemed to be
arovnd 10 feet wide, then I didn't nncover the whole vein. The vein one half mile
from this place seemed to be about two or three feet wide and serpentine is very
close. This terrain seems to be quite a contact zone and there should be some-
thing of great value if one could find it. There shovld be many tons of manganese
in the half mile. J

Thie proposition is about 3 miles south of Browntown which was uorked around
1851 and was a placer. I guess you have heard of this place.

Wonld you like to make a trip up into this country to look over the manganese
vein? I would go half on everything and I truly believe it is a good prospect. I
would like te talk this over with you if you would be interested Maybe on your
.vacation you could go. P

How much is gallium worth an ounce? I have a sPectrograﬁhic analysis that
shows .01%. Probably not enough. . '

Well will close and will drop up to the office sometime in near future. I have
a few rocks that I wonld like to have someone look at as I am not too good at petrology.

Is the office in Portland open Saturday mornings?

Yours sincerely,

(Signed) Clair W. Burch
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY
AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

702 WOODLARK BUILDING
PORTLAND 5, OREGON

January 24, 1950

Mr. Harold D. Wolfe
State Assay Laboratory
Grants Fass, Oregon

Dear Harold:

Mr. Clair W. Burch, Newport, Oregon submitted a sample (P-9548) to this
office to assay for gold and manganese. The rock turned out to-be mag-

netite with disseminated (in small veinlets) rhodonite.

Analysis of the rock gave the following: gold - nil, manganese (Mn) -
15.23%, iron (Fe) - 36.40%, silica (Si0,) - 16.52%. Converting the
iron to magnetite (Fe 04) gives a percentage of 50.23. In the same manner,

converting the silica to manganece silicate gives 36.52%.

This accounts

for all of the manganese except 0,26%: evidently then the manganese

occeurs only as the silicate within the sample.

Spectrographic analysis showed aluminum only as the mineral in the 1 to

10% range; greater than 10% -showed iron, manganese, and silicon; all other

minerals appeared below the*l% range. Nickel was extremely low; there

was no cobalt.

I have asked Hoagy to run for minerals of the platinum group but do not,

expect to find any. If they show up I will notify you.
I am enclosing a copy of the }etter I wrote to Mr, Burch,

All of this is for your own information only.

d Sincerely,
W»
H. M. Dole
Geologist
HMD: 1k
Enclosure

Nf%”,
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL INDUSTRIES

702 WOODLARK BUILDING
PORTLAND 5, OREGON

Jaauary 25, 1950

Hr. Clalir ¥. Burch
¥ewport, Oregen

M Ky, Bumrch:

Thank you for your lotter of Jaamary 21 in regards to the locatlon of sample
'O. P",”eo

Ferhaps somstime nsxt swamer a2 representotive of this Departmeant can visit your
property with you. I suggest you fill out enclosed blank and send to My,
Hareld Wolfe, field geclogiat, in cur office., VWhen the area is
accessible and it is convenient for you enntact My, Wolfe and armangs
for a visiting date that will be mut to both of you. 1 suggeeld
you centact My, Velfe at least two bis summer field work keepe
his scheduls filled.

I am eending & copy of this lette
that he will be zequainted ta,

In regards to your questions

The spacirogreph showe the ® or abeence of most of the elementes mt
it is not very reliadle (in regaris to porceatages) with the precious elements,
The best way to find the wvalme per ton eof gold in an ore is by fire assaying., It
is much sore sccurate than the speetrograph. I suzgest you have your sold ore
agssayed,

The price of gallima is ziven am I3 per zram in the V.S, Burean of Nines Mine
erals Tearbook Preprints for 1947. However, the variome companies which produced
it last year are on 2 very limited wredvotion schedule duwe %o lack of market.

The recovery of gnlliwn 19 a vapy diffienlt one and ie usnally sccomplished as a
by-profuet of the smelting of lead-zine ores and from alwmiaun ores., I is
doubtful if materinl gonld Yo worked for the gallium conteat only.

The Portland office is open Saturday mornings dut with a limited staff ouly.

Thank you sgain for your letter and I hope that you and My, Wolfe will be able to
arrange a date for vieiting your property next susmer,

Sincerely,

H, 4, Jolo
Geglogiet
RdDslk
¢.¢, - ir. Harold ¥olf

Enc. L



STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY
AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

702 WOODLARK BUILDING
PORTLAND 5, OREGON

becember 7, 1950

Mr. David White
702 Woodlerk Bldg.
Portlana 5, Oregon

Dear Dave:

In regard to the Whiskey Peak manganese
prospects =-- 1 did not taxe any notes on the proper-
ties whiech you visited, I noted that they were the
ones listed in your notes so spent very little time there.
On the Larkspur claim I found iron-menganese float to the
N E from the sadale for an estimated 100' or so amnd to
the S W possibly 300' or more is & manganese outcrop app-
arently on the same general zone. At no point coula I
get much of an idea as to the width but judged from the
float that there was a narrow zone 1 - 2 feet wide of the
heavy iron-manganese and then probably several feet of
quartzite whici was stained black but probably contains
a negligible percentage of mengeanese., This is the way
it appeared to me but there is no development wark what-
soever to get any definite info. on it.

Virtually everything o8 my field notes on the
Whiskey Peak trip ha®é been included in the two reports
which you have. My notes were very short (in part just
notations of the map) in order to visit all of the pros-
pects and make 1t out before dark.

This is rather meager info. but hope that it
helps some.

Sincerely yours,

HDW:ml
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